UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06163384 Date: 09/26/2018

Re: Please forward to Mdm Secretary

From: Capricia Penavic Marshall B6 RELEASE IN
PARTBE

To: Hilary Clinton hr15@att blackberry.net

Subject: Re: Please forward to Mdm Secretary

From; hri5@att.blackberry.net

To: Capricia Penavic Marshall

Sent: Thu Jan 22 08:25:13 2009

Subject: Re: Please forward to Mdm Secretary

So nice. We need to use her at State.

From: Capricia Penavic Marshall

To: Hillary Clinton

Sent: Jan 22, 2009 8:21 AM

Subject: FW: Please forward to Mdm Secretary

fyi

From: Tracy Bemstein [maito] ]
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06163384 Date: 09/26/2018

Sent: Thu 1/22/2009 7:49 AM
To: Capricia Penavic Marshall
Subject: Please forward to Mdm Secretary

Adam and I are 5o 5o thrilled to learn of vour confirmation. We know how committed you are to bringing peace to the

middleast and the state of Israel, as well as supporting the equal rights of all itizens B6
regardless of gender, race or religion. We are all so fortunate to call you, Madame Secretary.

Best wishes,

Tracy
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